
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@msplvw-ctwprtl3.t3mgmt.nycnet
Sent:  06/25/2019 10:29:35
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Tuesday, June 25, 2019 at 10:29:35

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 https://www1.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: 10th Stuyvesant Streets Block Association

BOUNDARIES: 10th  Stuyvesant Sts between 2nd and 3rd Avenues

Current Areas of Concern: Transportation, Community Emergency, Seniors

Primary Name: President Marilyn J Appleberg

Primary Address: 111 East 10th Street 17

Primary Phone: 2124756821

Primary Email: appleink1@aol.com

Secondary Name: Vice President Monica Rittersporn

Secondary Address: 46 Stuyvesant Street

Secondary Phone: 917 2708549

Secondary Email: mr@corcoran.com

This Organization Considers Itself a: Block Association, 10th  Stuyvesant Streets 
Block Association

Mission/purpose of organization: Preservation, beautification, safety of ur streets 
and the surrounding

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Involved in the 
preservation, beautification of St Marks Historic District, supporting the effort to
maintain Abe Lebewohl Park as an amenity including maintaining the garden there and 
Abe Lebewohl Triangle and the summer concerts there. In general keeping historic 
streets safe and clean. We are 50 years old.

Is There a Governing Body: No, anyone who lives on 10th and STuyvesant has a vote.

How Often Does the Organization Meet: once  a year - informally more.

How do you Notify People of Meetings: flyers on doors and email

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: residency

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/75.0.3770.100 Safari/537.36

***************************************************************************


